

SENATE SUBSTITUTE FOR
HOUSE BILL NO. 4133

A bill to amend 1961 PA 236, entitled
"Revised judicature act of 1961,"
by amending section 1831 (MCL 600.1831), as amended by 1984 PA 29.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 1831. (1) Civil process shall not be served on ~~any~~ **AN**
2 elector entitled to vote at ~~any~~ **AN** election during the day that
3 election is held. ~~—, but upon~~ **HOWEVER, IF** sufficient cause **IS**
4 shown by affidavit to the satisfaction of a judge, ~~of any circuit,~~
5 that judge may ~~make any~~ **ISSUE A** restraining order or authorize
6 the issuance and service or execution of ~~any~~ **A** writ on ~~any~~ **AN**
7 election day, as on other days.

8 (2) Civil process shall not be served or executed on ~~Sunday,~~
9 ~~but upon sufficient cause being shown by affidavit to the~~

1 ~~satisfaction of a judge of any circuit, that judge may make any~~
2 ~~restraining order or authorize the issuance of and service or~~
3 ~~execution of any writ on Sunday, as on other days~~ A PERSON
4 ATTENDING A WORSHIP MEETING OF A RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATION THAT HAS
5 TAX EXEMPT STATUS UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE
6 CODE, 26 USC 501, ON PROPERTY WHERE THE ORGANIZATION NORMALLY
7 CONDUCTS ITS WORSHIP, OR GOING TO OR COMING FROM SUCH A MEETING
8 WITHIN 500 FEET OF THAT PROPERTY. A JUDGE MAY ORDER SERVICE OR
9 EXECUTION OF PROCESS NOTWITHSTANDING THIS SUBSECTION IF, TO THE
10 JUDGE'S SATISFACTION, SUFFICIENT CAUSE IS SHOWN BY AFFIDAVIT.